
From: Campbell, Michael
Sent: 2/8/2013 12:09:42 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: Sad news...

Do you know what happened? Car wreck?

On Feb 8, 2013, at 12:03 PM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@,pge.com> wrote:

fyi.

From: Berman, Janice S
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 11:11 AM
To: CC CES Leadership
Subject: Sad news...

Dear Colleagues:

Redacted
It is with great sadness that I share the news that 
Redajost their youngest daughter,) Redacted [suddenly on January 30th. This is a

and our thoughts

and his wife

heartbreaking loss for Redacted 
are with the family at this sad time.

The family is planning to hold a memorial service fqRedacte [ Additional 
information will be provided once it becomes available.

If you would like to send condolences t<jRedacte [tnd his family, their home 
address is: [Redacted
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For those that would like to take advantage of our Employee Assistance 
Program, counselors are available to you. You can contact the EAP hotline for 
24-hour support at: 1-888-445-4436.

Please forward this to your teams as appropriate, and to colleagues beyond CES 
who know Redact md should be informed.

r-\ A

Mikie is receiving email but, whenever possible, please avoid sending him
staff.[Redacted
and I are available to address any

fArmpcto cmrl inot£>ar1 r*rvn tcx^t m rvr rvn^>
Redacted

issues.

-Jan

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit
http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/
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